

PIAC Working Group (WG) Report – PRO WG	
Working Group	2018-2019 Parents Reaching Out (PRO) Grant
Date	May 2018
Description/Objective	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Working group is tasked with gathering ideas for next year's PRO Grant submission and completing the grant application and report back forms.
Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> On May 7, 2018 the WG members wrote a draft PRO grant submission on behalf of PIAC. The draft submission asked for \$30,000 in PRO grant funds for the PIAC Conference. The PRO WG will finalize the draft over the next month and submit the grant application on behalf of PIAC by June 5, 2018.
Motions	None
Questions	None
Next Steps and Action Items	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The PIAC PRO WG will meet again on Monday, June 4, 2018 at 1:30 pm (via conference line) to discuss the final draft of PIAC's PRO submission for 2018/2019.
Co-lead(s) <i>(Name and Email Addresses)</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Jennifer Sparks (W22 Rep) piacward22tdsb@gmail.com
PIAC Members and TDSB staff present at the May 7, 2018 PRO WG meeting. <i>(Name, Title)</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Heather Vickers (PIAC co-chair) Trixie Doyle (PIAC co-chair) Jennifer Sparks (W22 Rep) Latha John (Staff TDSB) Loen Hansford (sent regrets)

